

May 13, 2026

jennifer.ross@nspower.ca

Jennifer Ross
Director, Regulatory Planning & Compliance
Nova Scotia Power Inc.
P. O. Box 910
Halifax, NS B3J 2W5

Dear Ms. Ross:

M12728 - Nova Scotia Power Inc. - Storm Outage Analysis Report - December 19-20, 2025

On March 3, 2026, Nova Scotia Power Inc. filed an Outage Analysis Report with the Board for a storm that brought periods of heavy rain and strong winds to the province on December 19-20, 2025.

The Board Member considering this Matter is Marc Dunning, P. Eng., LL.B.

The Board accepts the Outage Analysis Report as filed, and considers the matter closed.

Yours very truly,



Crystal Henwood
Clerk of the Board